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TO: Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Lieutenant Dan Walter — Ames Police Department
DATE: June 5th, 2017

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda

The Council agenda for June 13" 2017, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

e Class A Liquor & Outdoor Service - LA0001450 - Green Hills Residents’ Association, 2200 Hamilton
Drive #100

e Class E Liquor, C Beer, & B Wine - LE0001692 - AJ’s Liquor, 4518 Mortensen #109

e Class E Liquor, C Beer, & B Wine - LE0001873 - Kum & Go #200, 4510 Mortensen Road

e Class E Liquor, C Beer, & B Wine - LE0001883 - Kum & Go #214, 111 Duff Ave.

e Class E Liquor, C Beer, & B Wine - LE0001882 - Kum & Go #215, 4506 Lincoln Way

Class E Liquor, C Beer, & B Wine - LE0001881 - Kum & Go #216, 203 Welch Ave.

Class E Liquor - LE0001397 - MMDG Spirits, 126A Welch Ave.

Class C Liquor & Catering Privilege - LC0039334 - Texas Roadhouse, 519 South Duff Ave.

Special Class C Liquor - BW0090965 - Hickory Park, 1404 South Duff Ave.

Class E Liquor, C Beer & B Native Wine - LE0002744 - Casey’s General Store #2560, 3020 South Duff

Avenue

A routine check of police records for the past twelve months found no liquor law violations for
the above listed business. The police department recommends renewal of licenses for all of the
above business.
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